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From: Javier González
To: Kaspar, Nick; Heather Jackson
Cc: Ramirez, Adriana; Fredrick Lee; benavidez@google.com
Subject: Re: Meeting Request - Councilmember Esparza
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 2:57:51 PM
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Thank you, Nick. I appreciate the follow up and some suggested times to meet with you. I will
check with the team and get back to you as soon as possible. +Heather
Jackson who is
covering scheduling for Fredrick for today. 

On Tue, May 18, 2021 at 12:19 PM Kaspar, Nick <Nick.Kaspar@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
Hello Javier,
I hope you are doing well. I am available Thursday before 10am or between 12:30pm-2:30pm.
Please let me know if that worked for you.
Thank you,
Nick Kaspar | Chief of Staff
City of San José| Office of Councilmember Maya Esparza
200 East Santa Clara Street, San José, CA 95113-1905
phone 408.535.4985|fax
408.292.6468

 
 

From: Javier González <javiergonzalez@google.com>

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 10:13 AM
To: Ramirez, Adriana <Adriana.Ramirez@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Fredrick Lee <fredricklee@google.com>; Kaspar, Nick <Nick.Kaspar@sanjoseca.gov>;
benavidez@google.com
Subject: Re: Meeting Request - Councilmember Esparza
 
 

 

Hi Adriana

Thank you for circling back. 
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Nick, any chance we can meet with you and your team to check in?
 
Much appreciated, 

Javier 
 
On Mon, May 17, 2021 at 10:04 AM Ramirez, Adriana <Adriana.Ramirez@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Good morning,
I hope you all had a great weekend.
Unfortunately, CM will not be available to meet. Budget is taking up a lot of her time.

Have a great day. 
 
 

Adriana Ramirez | Executive Assistant
City of San José| Office of Councilmember Maya Esparza

200 East Santa Clara Street, San José, CA 95113-1905
phone 408.535.4907|fax
408.292.6468
 

From: Fredrick Lee <fredricklee@google.com>
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 4:41 PM
To: Javier González <javiergonzalez@google.com>
Cc: Ramirez, Adriana <Adriana.Ramirez@sanjoseca.gov>; Kaspar, Nick
<Nick.Kaspar@sanjoseca.gov>;
benavidez@google.com <benavidez@google.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting Request - Councilmember Esparza
 

 

 

Hi Adriana,
 
Hope all is well with you!
 
I was wondering if any of the below times would work for the Councilmember next week:
 
Monday, 5/17 - 2:30-3:30p
 
Thursday, 5/20 - 11:45-12pm
 
Thank you and have a great weekend if we do not speak until next week.

Best,
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Fredrick Lee |
 Google Administrative Business Partner
REWS | Josh Portner, Alexa Arena, Jeff Holzman,
Michael Tymoff, Bhavesh Parikh
Bay Area |
347.422.1952
| fredricklee@google.com

 
 
On Fri, May 14, 2021 at 2:47 PM Javier González <javiergonzalez@google.com> wrote:

Hi Adriana,
 
Happy Friday! Hope this message reaches you well. 
 
I am reaching out on behalf of the Google Downtown West Project team to kindly request a
meeting with Councilmember Maya Esparza. We're hoping to connect and check in with
Councilmember Esparza next week in advance of the May 25th City
Council meeting. Ideally,
we'd like to connect with the Councilmember for 45 to 60 minutes. 
 
I've cc'd Fredrick Lee to help with scheduling on our end. 
 
Thank you in advance for your help. 
 
Javier 
 
--

Javier González
Head of California Local Government Affairs and Public Policy
Telephone:
+1 (650) 495-3529
javiergonzalez@google.com
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